Garr_y Hopkins

R I T
From: Ben Mah-Chut <ben.mahchut@dlalc.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 1:25 PM
To: DPE PSVC Central Coast Mailbox
Cc: Garry Hopkins; Geoff Scott; Matthew West
Subject: Darkinjung - Rezoning Report - Reeved RD, Somersby
Attachments: Darkinjung Rezoning Request_Reeves Street, Somersby July 2019.pdf

To NSW Department of Planning Industry & Environment

Darkinjung submission of Darkinjung - Rezoning Report - Reeves St, Somersby as the first project under the State
Environmental Planning Policy {Aboriginal Lands) 2019 and the Interim Darkinjung Development Delivery Plan.

I confirm that Darkinjung has not made any donations or gifts as outlined in Section 10.4 of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979

Kind regards

Ben Mah-Chut | Planning and Development Consultant
P 0243512930 F 0243512946

A 168 Pacific Highway Watanobbi NSW 2259

M PO Box 401 Wyong NSW 2259

W darkinjung.com.au

- Local Aboriginal Land Councit

DARKINJUNG

| acknowledge that the fand on which | work is the traditional fand of the
Darkinyung people. | pay my respect to the Elders, both past and present.



